
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Annual Rental Bicycle License Hearing, held on March 6, 2024 

b. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on March 6, 2024 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. March 20, 2024 Treasurer's Report 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 3.21.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet 

b. 3.21.2024 Gusto Payroll Report  

c. MIFD March 2024 Payroll Spreadsheet 

d. MIFD March 2024 Gusto Payroll Report  

e. February 27, 2024 Election Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report 

f. March 20, 2024 Payables Sheet 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Letter from Shepler’s Ferry regarding their luggage program for the 2024 season 

b. Letter from the Planning Commission regarding Cloverland Electric’s current 
electrical capacity for Mackinac Island  

X. Old Business 

1



3/20/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
a. Request for approval of (3) Right of Way Permits submitted by AT&T for Fiber 

placement at Market & Fort St., 1256 Truscott St., & Murdick’s & Northwinds – 7363 
Main St. / DeLanglade building – 7389 Main St.  

b. Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Rates, Fees, and Schedules for 
Mackinac Island Ferry Company  

c. Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Dray Service Agreement with the 
Mackinac Island Service Company  

d. Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits submitted by CentiMark for Grand Hotel 
roofing projects 

e. Discussion and / or action regarding the transfer of 35 rental bike licenses to the new 
owners of the Harbour View Inn 

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the quote for Country Cleaning to clean the 
Public Library restroom 

b. Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed rental of the Community Hall to the 
Mackinac Island Bible Church  

c. Discussion and / or action regarding proposed street paving – D. Dombroski  

d. Discussion and / or approval of the 2024 Fare Schedule submitted by Shepler’s 
Ferry  

e. Discussion and / or action regarding the FY 24/25 Estimate from Clear Impression 
Window Cleaning  

f. Request for approval of tent and banner requests submitted by the Chicago Yacht 
Club for the 2024 yacht race 

g. Request for approval of the 2023 annual report from Mackinac Marine Rescue 

h. Discussion and / or action regarding the quote from Northern Power Electric for work 
on the new alarm system at the Forest Way Townhomes 

i. Discussion and / or action regarding the Cheboygan Life Support 4th Quarter 2023 
report  

j. Request for approval to renew the Use Permit with the State Park Commission for 
use of the Visitor Center for Marine Rescue’s equipment storage  

k. Request for approval of an Off-Island business license for Maleport Construction  

l. Request for approval of an Off-Island business license for LaVanway Sign Co., Inc.  

2



3/20/2024 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
m. Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit for the Dept. of Public 

Works  

n. Request for approval of a trailer permit for John Huibregtse to move household goods 

o. Request for approval of a trailer permit submitted by Advanced, Inc. for awning work 
at the Grand Hotel  

p. Request for approval of 2 trailer permits submitted by Mackinac Island Scout Service 
Troop to haul gear and kitchen equipment to the Scout Barracks  

q. Request for approval of 11 trailer and 6 vehicle permits submitted by Dickinson 
Homes for work at Hoban Hill 

r. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit submitted by Cummins Sales & 
Services for annual generator maintenance at the Iroquois Hotel  

s. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit submitted by Cummings Sales & 
Services for annual generator maintenance at the Municipal Complex, DPW, & 
Medical Center  

t. Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Tim Maxwell Paving for paver 
work at Jim Murray’s residence located at 6859 Main St.  

u. Request for approval of a vehicle permit and 2 trailer permits submitted by Enterprise 
Vending to haul arcade games to Mission Point Resort  

v. Request for approval of 2 vehicles submitted by Mission Point Resort for propane 
deliveries  

w. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Mission Point for continued use of a 
scissor lift at the Cypress Building 

x. Request for approval of 3 vehicle and 2 trailer permits submitted by Power 
Construction Group for continued work on the Grand Hotel Earth Retention project 

y. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit submitted by Inn at Stonecliffe / 
Little Traverse Tree Service to have the catwalk & HVAC systems on top of the 
Mansion inspected 

z. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for the Inn at Stonecliffe & Fettig’s 
Landscaping for continued irrigation work  

aa. Request for approval of 3 vehicle & 1 trailer permit for Cupps Masonry & Chippewa 
Hotel for concrete work at Hoban Hill  

bb. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Island House Hotel for painting at Pine 
Cottage 

cc. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Bicycle Street Inn for a painting lift 

3



3/20/2024 Council Agenda Page | 4 

 
dd. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Grand Hotel for a lift to set exhaust units 

on the Gate House roof 

ee. Request for approval of 3 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to lay gravel on 
various roads in Sunset Forest 

ff. Request for approval of 2 vehicle & 1 trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to dig for 
Astrea fiber services to Manor V & Green Shed Condos  

gg. Request for approval of 2 vehicle & 2 trailers for Belonga Excavating to inspect water 
service connections with the Dept. of Public Works  

hh. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Belonga Excavating to pile & screen 
manure for Carriage Tours at the Helicopter pad (3rd St. Surrey Hill) 

ii. Request for approval of 3 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul gravel from 
the Big Barns to the Dray Barn on 7th Street 

jj. Request for approval of 3 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul concrete 
and excavate an electrical trench at the Masco Suite, Grand Hotel, 1977 Cadotte 
Ave.  

kk. Request for approval of 2 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to install a water 
line for fire suppression at the Rose Gazebo Apartments – 7388 Market St.  

ll. Request for approval of 2 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul & spread 
stone at the Woods Restaurant  

mm. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to haul 
steel pieces to British Landing for the Grand Hotel  

nn. Request for approval of an annual motor vehicle permit for Arnold Freight  

oo. Request for approval of (4) annual motor vehicle permits for Hedgecliff  

pp. Request for approval of 29 annual vehicle permits for the Grand Hotel  

qq. Request for approval of an annual motor vehicle permit for Silver Birches 

rr. Request for approval of 6 annual motor vehicle permits for Mission Point Resort  

ss. Request for approval of 11 annual vehicle permits for Mackinac Island Carriage 
Tours 

tt. Request for approval of 1 annual vehicle permit for Gough Taxi & Livery  

uu. Request for approval of 6 annual vehicle permits for Inn at Stonecliffe 

vv. Request for approval to enter closed session to discuss written legal opinion 
regarding ferry boat issues  

4



3/20/2024 Council Agenda Page | 5 

 
XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

5



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

MINUTES 
ANNUAL BIKE LICENSE HEARING 

Wednesday, March 06, 2024 at 2:30 PM 
City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 
I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the hearing to order at 2:30 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

 

V. Correspondence 

a. Request Letter from Rosaline Development 

- Only asking for 2 additional bikes. Transportation has been hard in the Stonecliffe area, 

and don't see it getting better. 

- Does not want to be lumped in with those who rent bikes for a living, as this is not the 

same business. Rosalina’s commercial bikes are included as an accommodation with our 

room rentals.   

- If awarded new licenses, they cannot be sold or transfered. If the business sold or 

dissolved, all licenses would be given back to the City. 

 

b. Request Letter from Harbour View Inn 

- Requesting to retain their regular 35 licenses.  

 

c. Request Letter from Mackinac Island Bikes 

- Currently have 319 commercial rental bike licenses. 

- If 50 additional licenses were approved to be prorated throughout the commercial bike 

rentals, Mackinac Island Bikes would receive 10 of those 

- More bikes are needed to serve guests 

- Confident that electric bikes (if rentable) can be governed, which would help control the 

electric bike use on the Island. This would also help with handicapped or people with 

mobility issues looking to rent something. If commercial electric bike license are issued, 

there should be a very limited number. 

 

d. Request letter from Mackinac Wheels & Mackinac Bike Barn  

- Still encountering issues with people not being able to get bikes as the rentals are sold out 

by mid-morning, which results in tourists bringing their own bikes the following year. This 

issue adds to the number of bikes and the congestion on the island.  

- Electric bike issue - more of them are coming year after year. Possibly form a committee 

to discuss this idea to get ahead of the process.  

 

e. Request letter from Mackinac Cycle 

- If additional licenses are issued, they should be on a prorated basis. 

- Perhaps there are some operations that are not looking for additional licenses, and those 

licenses could be left in the pool for the locations that are requesting more. 

- Trying to keep up with demand and meet guest needs.  

 

f. Request letter from Inn at Stonecliffe 

- Requesting 39 licenses in addition to the 42 they already hold. 

- Inn at Stonecliffe is the farthest hotel from town, and it can be hard for guests to get to 

the property. 

- It can set a bad precedent with guests when they arrive and the Inn is out of bikes. 

- Hotel needs to provide other forms of transportation to their guests besides the hotel 

shuttle. 

- Have constructed a new bike pavilion as part of their renovations, providing plenty of 

adequate storage for current and possibly additional rental bikes.  

 

VI. New Business 

a. 2024 DRAFT Rental Bike License Ordinance 

- Currently have 1511 commercial bike licenses issued.  

 

 

6

Section IV, Itema.



 
Pg. 2 of the March 6, 2024 Annual Bike License Hearing  

 

b. Discussion regarding the transfer of rental bike licenses – Harbour View Inn  

  - Harbour View Inn is being sold to new owners, so current license will need to be  

transferred to the new owner.  

- Before discussing the transfer further, Attorney Evashevski & the Treasurer will research 

the conditions Harbour View’s licenses were issued under originally.  

 

VII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

- Councilman Corrigan 

o Sympathetic to Mr. St. Onge with Rosalina Development and the Inn at Stonecliffe for 

due to their locations farther out of town. 

o Does not think the down town businesses need to be issued any more licenses.  

- Councilman Chambers 

o Bottleneck is in the down town area. Any new licenses issued should be to the applying 

businesses that are located out of town.  

o Regarding electric bike rentals – this could give the City more control over types of 

electric bikes used on the island and possibly limit the number of electric bikes coming 

to the island.  

- Councilman Bailey 

o Inquired if the issue of pro-rated license sent to committee for discussion some time 

back. 

▪ Councilwoman Myers noted that this issue was referred to committee for 

discussion. 

▪ The Treasurer and Mayor's Assistant were tasked with looking into this. 

Treasurer was charged with finding the percentage of licenses issued to each 

bike rental. Not able to conclude and come up with a recommendation in time 

for this hearing 

o In favor of more bike licenses.  

o There are plenty of bikes in town, and a large demand from the bike rentals. Don't have 

an issue with more issuing more licenses in town as they are mostly going out of town 

and when returning to town they are being returned to the bike rental, and not so much 

contributing to the congestion. Maybe more rental licenses will help elevate number of 

bikes being brought to the island by tourists. 

- Councilwoman Myers noted that while working on the Master Plan, and many of the 

complaints are in regard to congestion. Not sure how to address that.  

- How do we factor out how much rental bikes contribute to overall congestion vs. regular bikes 

and horses.  

- Understand why the businesses want more license, but need to find a logical way to distribute 

them 

o Councilman Bailey inquired if any license holders have recently relinquished their 

license back to the City 

▪ Councilwoman Myers & Mayor Doud both stated that no rental licenses have 

been relinquished back to the City in many years  

▪ Windermere and Chippewa hotels both turned in their rental licenses, but that 

was many, many years ago  

- Ira Green of Mackinac Island Bikes noted that rental licenses are awarded on behalf of the 

public trust. The main need for more licenses is in the downtown area. Licenses have evolved 

in the locations where they are needed the most. Licenses in town are for transportation and 

guests.  

- Jason St. Onge of Rosalina Development noted that when he first came for his original 6 

licenses, Andy McGreevy stated that the "Council is here to help the locals" - would like that 

that is taken into consideration again, as he is only asking for 2 additional licenses. 

 

VIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion by Myers, second to the motion by Bailey, to adjourn the 

hearing at 2:55 pm.  

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________    _______________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor      Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

7

Section IV, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, March 06, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm.  
 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT    ABSENT 

- Brian Bailey       - Steven Moskwa   

- Richard Chambers      - Alan Sehoyan 

- Tom Corrigan 

- Anneke Myers 

- Richard Linn, Treasurer 

- Doug Topolski, Chief of Police  
 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting from February 21, 2024 

- Mayor Doud stated the minutes stood approved as presented  
 

b. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting from February 21, 2024 

- Mayor Doud stated the minutes stood approved as presented 
 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. Treasurer's Report 03.06.2024. To accept the report as presented.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

- To approve the payroll and payables as presented.  

Motion made by  Chambers, Seconded by  Bailey. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

- To accept the agenda as presented.  

Motion made by  Chambers, Seconded by  Bailey. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

IX. Correspondence 

- Dr. Mary Patay, Recreation Director 

o The Recreation Department Master Plan has been completed and is good until 2029. 

The completed plan can be found online on the City’s website. 

▪ Councilwoman Myers requested that Dr. Patay email the comeplted plan to 

Adam Young of Wade Trim. 
 

a. To place the letter announcing the City’s receipt of the Funding Award for the Housing 

Readiness Incentive Grant.  

Motion made by  Corrigan, Seconded by  Myers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 

 

XI. New Business 

a. To approve the 2024 Rental Bicycle License Ordinance, with the number of commercial 

licenses being issued at 1511 for the 2024 year, and to continue the study for the possible 

future issuance of additional licenses.  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Bailey 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

b. Transfer of rental bike licenses for the Harbour View Inn to the new owners.  

o Attorney Evashevski and the Treasurer will look into the original conditions the 

Harbour View’s rental licenses were issued under prior to discussing a transfer to the 

new owners. Transfer was tabled for further information on original issuance 

conditions.  

Motion made by Myers, Second by Chambers.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

c. To approve the request for approval of the 2024 Seasonal Slip Rental Agreement for Marine 

Rescue 

Motion by Made by Myers, Second by Bailey  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

8

Section IV, Itemb.



Pg. 2 of the March 6, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 
 

d. Approval to enter into the the Housing Development Fund Grant Agreement and to authorize the 

City Clerk & Mayor to sign the agreement. 

Motion by made by Chambers, second by Corrigan 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

e. Approval of the Professional Services Agreement with Wade Trim for the Housing 

Development Fund Grant process  

o Wade Trim will help the City with the planning process to prepare and adopt zoning   

ordinance amendments focused on housing.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

f. Discussion and / or action regarding Mackinac Island Ferry Company's (Star Line) proposed 

Rates, Fees & Schedules for the 2024 season 

o Originally submitted late Feb. 21, 2024 

o Submitted additional fees March 4, 2024 

o Jerry Fetty stated that Star Line will not be charging a luggage fee  

o Councilwoman Myers   

▪ Charges for the cart wagon round trip, full luggage cart, and half luggage cart 

• Mr. Fetty noted that the prices presented are for one (1) way  

• Councilwoman Myers inquired how these fees apply to residents coming 

back with groceries 

• Jerry - only time these charges are applied is when someone insists on 

having their own cart with no one else's stuff on them.  

• Councilwoman Myers noted that it needs to be clarified on how these 

charges are assessed. If residents come to a boat and their luggage is the 

only thing on a cart, they will be charged for the cart? 

o Mr. Fetty replied that no, someone will only be charged for a cart 

if they insist that they want only their items on a cart 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that she would like this clarified on 

Star’s fee list  

o Mr. Fetty also clarified that the charge is double from the 

Mackinaw City dock to deter the number of carts being put on 

the boat  

▪ Councilwoman Myers noted that this also needs to be 

clarified if different prices are being charged in different 

locations 

o Councilman Bailey inquired about the employee ticket price 

▪ Mr. Fetty noted that this can be added to the fare sheet   

o Councilwoman Myers inquired about the $2 additional fee for bikes that was listed last 

year 

▪ Mr. Fetty confirmed that this fee was still charged to cover the fee that the City 

collects from each boat line  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired what the 2024 dates were for the schedule presented for  

St. Ignace Dock 1 as they were not listed on what was submitted 

▪ Council was informed that the dates were June 14th - September 1st  

▪ Councilwoman Myers asked that the schedule be resubmitted with these dates  

o Mayor Doud thanked Star Line for their service this winter   

▪ Councilman Bailey noted that guest services have been great this year 

o New schedule change March 11th 

▪ Councilwoman Myers inquired that, if Star Line finds that there is enough 

traffic to add another boat between 12:30 and 5:30, Star Line reserves the right 

to do so and the City would encourage that 

▪ Mr. Fetty noted that the crew monitors traffic as much as possible. Hoping that 

traffic will pick up more in April and an additional afternoon boat can be added 

o Councilman Corrigan inquired when the cutoff date was to purchase 2024 resident 

passes 

▪ Mr. Fetty noted that last year was an unusual year since Star Line did not have a 

contract with the City. This year the bulk of the passes will be sold on March 

28th and 29th from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm 

▪ Multiple people voiced concern that those dates are within the local spring 

break and that many residents will not be on the island at that time 

• Mr. Fetty noted that he would look at adding an additional date for sales 

▪ Councilman Corrigan inquired what residents need to present in order to renew 

their pass 
 

 

9

Section IV, Itemb.



Pg. 3 of the March 6, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 
 

• Mr. Fetty noted that Star Line will require proof of island residency via 

a driver’s license with a Mackinac Island address, a Michigan ID with a 

Mackinac Island address as well as a second form of ID (lease, utility 

bill, or voter ID card)  

• Councilman Corrigan reminded Mr. Fetty that, according to the Winter 

Service Contract and the Ferry Franchise, a person only needs to provide 

one of those forms of residency 

• Councilwoman Myers noted that the Winter Service Contract states the 

following: 

“Island Residents. The term “Island Resident as used in this 

Agreement means only those individuals that are residents of the 

City of Mackinac Island and who produce satisfactory documentary 

evidence of such residence by way of a driver’s license, voter 

identification card, utility bill, or similar evidence. Alternatively, 

proof of residence can be established by production of documentary  

evidence verifying that the individual physically resides on 

Mackinac Island.” 
• This language was negotiated under the current Winter Service Contract, 

and was agreed to by Mackinac Island Ferry Company and the City of 

Mackinac Island 

• Councilwoman Myers noted that the City is asking for Star Line to have 

some consideration. Star Line is requiring a purchaser to present an ID 

with a Mackinac Island address and will not accept anything else. If a 

person does not have that, they are turned away.  

• Councilman Corrigan again pointed out that the Winter Service Contract 

only requires a purchaser to provide ONE proof of residency 

• Mr. Fetty stated that those requirements don’t prove domicile residency 

• Attorney Evashevski noted that the verbiage is not an “AND” its an 

“OR”. The Winter Service Contract does not state that a purchaser does 

not need to prove domicile residency 

• Councilman Bailey asked that Star Line please note that only one form 

of identification is required 

• Mr. Fetty noted that Star Line has guidelines posted on their website for 

people to know what they need to purchase a boat pass 

o Councilman Corrigan again inquired when the cutoff date was to purchase a resident 

pass 

o Councilwoman Myers asked Star Line for consideration of the residents, and asked that 

Star Line please announce the additional purchase date(s) as soon as possible 

o Mr. Fetty noted that a resident pass can be purchased at any time of the season, but 

each purchase needs to go on case by case basis 

o Councilwoman Myers asked that Star Line please add, for clarification, the resident 

pass price to your rates and fees schedule  

o Mayor’s Assistant Trista France inquired if Star Line would consider giving "free" 

passes for the children under 5 so parents do not have to continue to obtain the "free" 

tickets 

▪ Mr. Fetty noted that this was something they could look in to offering 

o Councilwoman Myers asked to see the final winter schedule before publication 

Motion to table Mackinac Island Ferry Company’s 2024 schedules, rates, and fees until more 

information is received from Mr. Fetty.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

g. Request for approval of the 2024 Dray Service Agreement with Mackinac Island Service 

Company  

2024 Dray Service Agreement to be tabled until the March 20th meeting to review the price 

comparison from the previous year. 

Motion made by  Bailey, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

h. Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit submitted by Soils & Structures for continued 

construction at the Wastewater Treatment Plant for the Department of Public Works. Truck 

arrived on March 6th and was in use for one (1) day. Fees were waived.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

 

 

10

Section IV, Itemb.



Pg. 4 of the March 6, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 
 

 

i. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for John Huibregtse to move household goods off 

island  

o Mr. Huibregtse informed that Council that he would like to utilize a moving truck to 

move his household goods off the Island 

o Have to be out of the house by May 1st and have a large amount of goods. A good 

portion of things to be moved are antique furniture and collectables - don't want to load 

and unload 2 or 3 times on a dray 

o Believes it would be easier and safer to load the items into a moving truck and be done 

with it. Items would also be protected from the weather. 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that the City’s Motor Vehicle Ordinance does not allow 

the issuance of a vehicle permit for the purpose of convenience or desire. The Council 

has never issued a vehicle permit for a moving truck. 

▪ There are other ways to move the goods. Can get a trailer to be pulled by the 

dray or can leave the moving van on the dock and items can be moved by dray 

and loaded into the moving truck at the dock  

o Mr. Huibregtse noted that he understood, but due to weather and the value of the 

antiques, he would prefer to have a truck at the house to load goods directly in to  

o Councilman Corrigan noted that the Council has issued permits for vehicles to be used 

to transport antiques and valuables in the past.  

▪ Recommended that Mr. Huibregtse speak with the Mackinac Island Service 

Company and obtain a letter stating that they will not move the items  

o Councilman Bailey noted that the April dates on the application is also the same 

weekend that the Grand opens, and inquired if the move could be done earlier? 

o Mayor recommended holding the permit for (2) weeks to get letter from the Service 

Company  

o Councilman Bailey inquired if the moving truck could be brought to the State Dock 

rather than the Coal Dock - less disruptive to traffic. 

Permit is tabled until the March 20th meeting.  

Motion made by  Corrigan, Seconded by  Bailey. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

j. Approval of an Off-Island Business License Application for CentiMark Corp.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Bailey 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

k. Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits for CentiMark Corp. for roofing repairs at the 

Grand Hotel  

o Use locations need to be specified.  

▪ Per Councilman Chambers - Woodville commissary, Grand Hotel, Windsor, 

and the Gate House   

o Councilwoman Myers noted that she does not think a truck and trailer are needed. Need 

proof that materials and tools cannot be hauled by a dray / trailer pulled by dray.  

Permits were table until the March 20th meeting for more information  

Motion made by  Chambers, Seconded by  Corrigan. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

l. Approval of an Off-Island Business License for Creek Contracting LLC 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 

 

m. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Creek Contracting LLC for roofing 

work at Woodville (Grand Hotel) 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that she had the same questions as before – need proof that 

the work cannot be done or materials cannot be hauled by a dray 

o Need proof / letter stating the Service Company will not / cannot haul 

  Permits were table until the March 20th meeting for more information  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

n. Approval of a pre-approved vehicle permit submitted by Bob Benser for trim work & painting 

at 7232 Main Street (Foxy Building). Lift arrived to the site on March 5th and will be in use 

for 15 days. Will park lift in the alley by the Chippewa at night.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

 

 

 

11

Section IV, Itemb.



Pg. 5 of the March 6, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 
 

o. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit submitted by Chippewa Hotel for concrete 

work at the Hoban Hill project on Cadotte Ave. 

Motion made by Myers, second made by chambers to approve the vehicle permit. Vehicle 

will arrive on April 1st and will be in use for 30 days.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 

Voting Abstaining:  Bailey 

Councilman Bailey noted that the job trailer might not be able to be moved by the dray due to 

size of ball hitch  

Motion by Chambers, Second made by Corrigan to approve the trailer permit if it can be 

pulled by dray. Otherwise the permit needs to be brought back for reconsideration.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 

Voting Abstaining:  Bailey 
 

p. Request for approval to enter into closed session to discuss a written attorney opinion 

regarding ferry boat issues 

- Jim Murray, attorney for Mackinac Island Ferry Company  

o Mayor inquired if there was any time table for repairs on the dock 

▪ Mr. Murray responded that he does not have that answer. Star Line is working 

on getting contractors to complete the work - the sooner the better.  

o Mr. Murray noted that, per his letter, the City has no liability for private property  

▪ Councilman Bailey inquired if it made a difference that the City has been made 

aware of deficiencies in the dock 

▪ Mr. Murray stated that it did not make a difference 

▪ Councilwoman Myers inquired if Star Line could give the Council information 

on what large boats / cruise ships will be docking at the Main Dock during the 

2024 season 

▪ Mr. Fetty noted that he could not give an exact number, but similar to last year.  

• In the 80 to 90 range, but not all cruise ships will be docking at the Main 

Dock. 

• Not sure what the number is of those who will dock rather than moor, 

but can get those numbers to the Council. 

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

Tom Sullivan: 

- Thanked the Clerk for handling his recent Freedom of Information Act Request efficiently 

and properly. 

- Thanked the Police Department for continuing the transportation program 

- Inquired if the City licenses the taxi or has any influence over their rates 

- While the Mackinac Island Service Company obtains a business license, licenses for their 

carriages and drays, and license for their horses, they are not a contracted service through 

the City and they do not hold any kind of franchise agreement with the City  

- Mr. Sullivan noted that he is concerned about fares charged for those living in their 

neighborhood (Stonecliffe), especially is they are the only ones on the taxi and have to 

cover the multi-fare rate  

Dennis Dombroski  

- Trailers, materials, and tools 

- Issue with contractors wanting to haul their tools and materials with trailers for 

conveneince  

- Councilwoman Myers noted that she would hope that the businesses hiring these 

contractors would understand that the City is trying to preserve the ban on motor vehicles 

- In regards to the issued with the Star Line Main Dock 

- In previous situations on buildings he's sited, the City was liable. Would like the Council  

to keep this in mind.   

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to enter into closed session to discuss a written 

attorney opinion at 4:09 pm.  
 

Councilman Bailey & Dennis Dombroski left the closed session at 4:45 to catch the last boat.  
 

Motion made by Myers, Second by Corrigan, to leave closed session at 4:59. 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 
 

Motion made by Chambers, Second by Corrigan, to enter into open session at 5:00 pm 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 

 

 

12

Section IV, Itemb.



 
Pg. 6 of the March 6, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 
 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, second by Chambers, to adjourn the meeting at 

5:00 pm. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Myers 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor      Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

 

 

 

13

Section IV, Itemb.



14

Section V, Itema.



Payroll March 21, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80

Bradford, Justin $31.61 84 4 84 $2,886.90

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $15.81 12 $189.72

Davis, Joseph $25.87 84 4 168 $2,412.30

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $12.94 24 $310.56

Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 68 $4,022.20

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $15.80 0 $0.00

France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33

Gruits, Michael $30.08 84 $2,526.72

Hannink, Alicia (Gym) $16.00 32 $512.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 12 96 $3,116.16

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.04 12 $180.48

Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.94 12 $155.28

Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82

Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 43 $989.00

Rollins, Christine $18.58 22.5 $418.05

Ross, Christian $20.75 80 $1,660.00

Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 3 $2,448.81

St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.00 32 $512.00

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 36.5 $541.66

Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62

Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

MIFD March 2024 Payroll $56,759.37 1 $56,759.37

February 27th Election Pay $969.57 1 $969.57

TOTAL $100,950.89

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

15

Section VI, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 03/03/2024 - 03/16/2024 Pay day: 03/21/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Andress, Therese
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Elections

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.76 $1,500.80
Federal Income
Tax

$163.48 Social Security $93.05 Net Pay $1,158.73

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,500.80 Social Security $93.05 Medicare $21.76
Check
Amount

$1,158.73

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$70.54
Employer
Cost

$1,686.15

MI State Tax $63.78 Total $185.35

Total $342.07

Barnwell, Sam
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Berkshire,
Bartholomew

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $50.00 $420.53
Federal Income
Tax

$210.58 Social Security $190.75 Net Pay $2,111.62

Police Department Overtime 4.00 $47.42 $189.66 Rent $323.08 Social Security $190.75 Medicare $44.61
Check
Amount

$2,111.62

Report generated by

  

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 03/03/2024 - 03/16/2024 Report Created On: 03/18/2024

+
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/12
16

Section VI, Itemb.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $44.61 Total $235.36
Employer
Cost

$3,732.51

Bonus -- -- $189.72 MI State Tax $119.48

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $565.42

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $3,076.62

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Cemetery

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Brodeur, Anthony
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bynoe, James
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Card, Sheryl
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Elections

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Carley, Joshua
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/12
17

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Chappell, Marty
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Cicala, Joe
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Coleman, Dustin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Crawford, Reid
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Czarnecki, Megan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davenport, Martin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $582.50
Federal Income
Tax

$285.22 Social Security $168.81 Net Pay $1,544.82

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/12
18

Section VI, Itemb.



Police Department Overtime 4.00 $38.81 $155.22 Rent $242.31 Social Security $168.81 Medicare $39.48
Check
Amount

$1,544.82

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $84.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $39.48 Total $208.29
Employer
Cost

$3,513.65

Bonus -- -- $310.56 MI State Tax $115.72

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $609.23

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $2,722.86

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 68.00 $59.15 $4,022.20 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$405.56 Social Security $247.29 Net Pay $2,869.03

Engineering Gross -- -- $4,022.20 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $247.29 Medicare $57.83
Check
Amount

$2,869.03

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $57.83 Total $305.12
Employer
Cost

$4,477.32

MI State Tax $158.89

Total $869.57

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $200.00 $545.18
Federal Income
Tax

$254.32 Social Security $162.25 Net Pay $1,802.12

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $162.25 Medicare $37.95
Check
Amount

$1,802.12

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $37.95 Total $200.20
Employer
Cost

$3,400.62

Gross -- -- $2,655.24 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $93.57

Total $548.09

Fisher, Colton
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

France, Ronald
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/12
19

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $27.25 $2,180.33 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$205.51 Social Security $133.31 Net Pay $1,654.16

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,180.33 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $133.31 Medicare $31.18
Check
Amount

$1,654.16

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $31.18 Total $164.49
Employer
Cost

$2,344.82

MI State Tax $115.95

Total $485.95

Gist, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gloss, Deshaun
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gray, Vincent
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gruits, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $62.50 $345.00
Federal Income
Tax

$228.32 Social Security $156.65 Net Pay $1,911.38

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $156.65 Medicare $36.64
Check
Amount

$1,911.38

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,526.72 Medicare $36.64 Total $193.29
Employer
Cost

$3,065.01

MI State Tax $104.73

Total $526.34

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/12
20

Section VI, Itemb.



Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Hannink, Alicia
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $16.00 $512.00 Social Security $31.75 Social Security $31.75 Net Pay $451.06

Recreation
department

Gross -- -- $512.00 Medicare $7.43 Medicare $7.43
Check
Amount

$451.06

6392 Main Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $21.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$24.06
Employer
Cost

$575.24

Total $60.94 Total $63.24

Hardy, Kenneth
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Johnson, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Johnson, Myron
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Jones, Max
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Jurcak, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/12
21

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $445.00 $425.73
Federal Income
Tax

$207.15 Social Security $203.21 Net Pay $2,246.16

Police Department Overtime 12.00 $45.12 $541.44 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $203.21 Medicare $47.52
Check
Amount

$2,246.16

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $48.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $47.52 Total $250.73
Employer
Cost

$3,973.10

Bonus -- -- $180.48 MI State Tax $102.08

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $559.96

Gross -- -- $3,296.64

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$159.69 Social Security $112.59 Net Pay $1,079.85

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $335.00 Social Security $112.59 Medicare $26.33
Check
Amount

$1,079.85

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $26.33 Total $138.92
Employer
Cost

$1,961.30

MI State Tax $86.50

Total $385.11

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38
457 Roth
Retirement

$834.33
Federal Income
Tax

$162.22 Social Security $112.98 Net Pay $618.13

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Social Security $112.98 Medicare $26.42
Check
Amount

$618.13

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $26.42 Total $139.40
Employer
Cost

$1,961.78

MI State Tax $68.30

Total $369.92

Maltby, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

McLean, Christina
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/12
22

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$197.68 Social Security $141.56 Net Pay $1,580.22

Police Department Bonus -- -- $155.28 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $141.56 Medicare $33.10
Check
Amount

$1,580.22

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $33.10 Total $174.66
Employer
Cost

$2,503.02

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $97.03

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $469.37

Gross -- -- $2,328.36

Moore, Shane
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Morris, John
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Mosley, Benjamin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.25 $1,779.82 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$161.60 Social Security $106.75 Net Pay $1,277.71

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $106.75 Medicare $24.96
Check
Amount

$1,277.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,779.82 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $24.96
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$28.24
Employer
Cost

$1,939.77

MI State Tax $70.20 Total $159.95

Total $363.51

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/12
23

Section VI, Itemb.



Pereny, Charles
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 43.00 $23.00 $989.00
Federal Income
Tax

$36.21 Social Security $61.32 Net Pay $835.10

Engineering Gross -- -- $989.00 Social Security $61.32 Medicare $14.34
Check
Amount

$835.10

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.34
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$46.48
Employer
Cost

$1,111.14

MI State Tax $42.03 Total $122.14

Total $153.90

Rickley, Lawrence
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 22.50 $18.58 $418.05 Social Security $25.92 Social Security $25.92 Net Pay $368.29

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $418.05 Medicare $6.07 Medicare $6.07
Check
Amount

$368.29

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $17.77
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$19.65
Employer
Cost

$469.69

Total $49.76 Total $51.64

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $20.75 $1,660.00
Federal Income
Tax

$122.89 Social Security $102.92 Net Pay $1,339.57

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,660.00 Social Security $102.92 Medicare $24.07
Check
Amount

$1,339.57

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.07
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$78.02
Employer
Cost

$1,865.01

MI State Tax $70.55 Total $205.01

Total $320.43

Rozema, Jeff
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/12
24

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Ruddle, Austin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.98 $2,318.40
Federal Income
Tax

$261.32 Social Security $151.83 Net Pay $1,905.23

Public Works Overtime 3.00 $43.47 $130.41 Social Security $151.83 Medicare $35.51
Check
Amount

$1,905.23

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,448.81 Medicare $35.51 Total $187.34
Employer
Cost

$2,636.15

MI State Tax $94.92

Total $543.58

Scheick, Patrick
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Shaw, Kevin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Skazalski, Adrian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $22.26 $1,691.76 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$157.19 Social Security $101.68 Net Pay $1,263.75

Library Gross -- -- $1,691.76 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $101.68 Medicare $23.78
Check
Amount

$1,263.75

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

10/12
25

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $23.78
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$50.51
Employer
Cost

$1,867.73

MI State Tax $68.64 Total $175.97

Total $351.29

St. Onge, Jason
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 68.50 $15.38 $1,053.66
Federal Income
Tax

$55.13 Social Security $65.33 Net Pay $873.14

Library Gross -- -- $1,053.66 Social Security $65.33 Medicare $15.28
Check
Amount

$873.14

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.28
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$49.52
Employer
Cost

$1,183.79

MI State Tax $44.78 Total $130.13

Total $180.52

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $12.65 $1,011.62
Federal Income
Tax

$45.09 Social Security $62.72 Net Pay $846.15

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,011.62 Social Security $62.72 Medicare $14.67
Check
Amount

$846.15

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.67
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$47.55
Employer
Cost

$1,136.56

MI State Tax $42.99 Total $124.94

Total $165.47

Thomas, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Topolski, Douglas
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $43.40 $3,471.95
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,173.08 $531.35
Federal Income
Tax

$750.79 Social Security $229.56 Net Pay $1,107.47

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Rent $230.75 Social Security $229.56 Medicare $53.68
Check
Amount

$1,107.47

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

11/12
26

Section VI, Itemb.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $53.68 Total $283.24
Employer
Cost

$4,517.29

Gross -- -- $3,702.70 MI State Tax $157.37

Total $1,191.40

VanWinkle, Danielle
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

White, Lindsey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Payroll Totals Regular 1534.00 $26.70 $40,964.43 457 Retirement $1,128.50 $1,886.44
Federal Income
Tax

$4,069.95 Social Security $2,662.23 Net Pay $28,843.69

Overtime 23.00 $44.21 $1,016.73 Rent $1,281.14 Social Security $2,662.23 Medicare $622.61
Check
Amount

$28,843.69

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $174.00 POLC dues $159.00 Medicare $622.61
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$414.57
Employer
Cost

$49,921.65

Bonus -- -- $836.04
457 Roth
Retirement

$2,307.41 $1,113.85 MI State Tax $1,757.04 Total $3,699.41

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 Total $9,111.83

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $107.99

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $43,221.95

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

12/12
27

Section VI, Itemb.



MIFD Payroll 09.16.2023 - 03.14.2024
Shift Diff.

Name On Call Training Total Pay Rate Officer $ $132.50 Total Pay

Barnwell, Sam 0 0 10 $26.60 $266.00

Berkshire, Bart 16 8 24 $20.82 $499.68

Bradley, Dennis - Marsahll & Captain 8 8 16 $26.60 $3,127.00 $3,552.60

Brodeur, Tony - Sergeant 26 2 28 $26.60 $636.00 $1,380.80

Bynoe, James (Jamie) 10 10 20 $14.74 $294.80

Carley, Josh 16 14 30 $23.74 $712.23

Chambers, Richard 15 22 37 $14.74 $545.38

Chappell, Marty 34 24 58 $14.74 $854.92

Cicala, Joe 18 20 38 $17.75 $674.50

Coleman, Dutsy - Engineer 28 22 50 $26.60 $1,855.00 $927.50 $4,112.50

Crawford, Reid 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

Czarnecki, Megan 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

Davenport, Marty 16 24 40 $14.74 $589.60

Fisher, Colton 29 24 53 $20.82 $1,103.46

France, Ronald 16 24 40 $14.74 $589.60

Gist, Brian 22 22 44 $20.82 $916.08

Gloss, Deshaun 20 14 34 $20.82 $707.88

Gray, Vincent (Vinny) 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

Hagenbaugh, James (Jimmy) 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

Hardy, Ken - Captain 18 24 42 $26.60 $1,325.00 $265.00 $2,707.20

Johnson, Dave 30 24 54 $20.82 $1,124.28

Johnson, Myron - Lieutenant 28 22 50 $26.60 $795.00 $397.50 $2,522.50

Jones, Max 15 12 27 $17.75 $479.25

Jurcak, Dave 10 6 16 $17.75 $284.00

Kaminen, Cory 10 20 30 $23.74 $712.23

Linn, Rick 20 18 38 $26.60 $1,010.80

Maltby, Michael 2 0 2 $17.75 $35.50

McLean, Christina 26 24 50 $14.74 $737.00

Moore, Shane 15 22 37 $17.75 $656.75

Morris, John 20 6 26 $20.82 $541.32

Mosley, Ben - Asst. Chief 18 18 36 $26.60 $2,173.00 $265.00 $3,395.60

Pereny, Charles (Chuck) 10 6 16 $26.60 $425.60

Rickley, Larry - Asst. Chief 37 12 49 $26.60 $2,173.00 $265.00 $3,741.40

Rollins, Christine N/A N/A 312 $18.58 $5,796.96

Rozema, Jeff 18 24 42 $20.82 $874.44

Ruddle, Austin 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

Ruddle, Michael 35 24 59 $14.74 $869.66

Scheick, Pat 6 2 8 $20.82 $424.00 $590.56

Shaw, Kevin 4 0 4 $26.60 $106.40

Skazalski, Adrian 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

St. Onge, Jason - Chief 32 24 56 $26.60 $8,480.00 $9,969.60

Thomas, Brian 0 12 12 $17.75 $213.00

White, Lindsey 10 24 34 $12.33 $419.22

VanWinkle, Danielle 1 12 13 $17.75 $230.75

TOTAL: $56,759.37

28

Section VI, Itemc.



Employee Earnings

Off Cycle Payroll Pay day: 03/21/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Barnwell, Sam
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 10.00 $26.60 $266.00
Federal Income
Tax

$3.52 Social Security $16.49 Net Pay $239.98

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $266.00 Social Security $16.49 Medicare $3.86
Check
Amount

$239.98

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $3.86 Total $20.35
Employer
Cost

$286.35

MI State Tax $2.15

Total $26.02

Berkshire,
Bartholomew

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $20.82 $499.68 Social Security $30.98 Social Security $30.98 Net Pay $440.21

Fire Department Gross -- -- $499.68 Medicare $7.25 Medicare $7.25
Check
Amount

$440.21

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $21.24 Total $38.23
Employer
Cost

$537.91

Total $59.47

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 16.00 $26.60 $425.60
Federal Income
Tax

$340.84 Social Security $220.26 Net Pay $2,789.00

Cemetery
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $3,127.00 Social Security $220.26 Medicare $51.51
Check
Amount

$2,789.00

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,552.60 Medicare $51.51 Total $271.77
Employer
Cost

$3,824.37

MI State Tax $150.99

Total $763.60

Brodeur, Anthony
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 28.00 $26.60 $744.80
Federal Income
Tax

$109.23 Social Security $85.61 Net Pay $1,116.41

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $636.00 Social Security $85.61 Medicare $20.02
Check
Amount

$1,116.41

Report generated by

  

Payroll Journal Report
Off Cycle Payroll Report Created On: 03/18/2024

+
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/10
29

Section VI, Itemd.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,380.80 Medicare $20.02 Total $105.63
Employer
Cost

$1,486.43

MI State Tax $49.53

Total $264.39

Bynoe, James
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 20.00 $14.74 $294.80
Federal Income
Tax

$6.40 Social Security $18.28 Net Pay $253.32

Fire Department Gross -- -- $294.80 Social Security $18.28 Medicare $4.27
Check
Amount

$253.32

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $4.27 Total $22.55
Employer
Cost

$317.35

MI State Tax $12.53

Total $41.48

Carley, Joshua
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.00 $23.74 $712.20
Federal Income
Tax

$48.85 Social Security $44.16 Net Pay $578.59

Fire Department Gross -- -- $712.20 Social Security $44.16 Medicare $10.33
Check
Amount

$578.59

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.33 Total $54.49
Employer
Cost

$766.69

MI State Tax $30.27

Total $133.61

Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $545.38 Social Security $33.81 Social Security $33.81 Net Pay $480.48

City Council Gross -- -- $545.38 Medicare $7.91 Medicare $7.91
Check
Amount

$480.48

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $23.18 Total $41.72
Employer
Cost

$587.10

Total $64.90

Chappell, Marty
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 58.00 $14.74 $854.92
Child support -
913766492
(Garnishment)

$361.92
Federal Income
Tax

$29.34 Social Security $53.01 Net Pay $361.92

Fire Department Gross -- -- $854.92 Social Security $53.01 Medicare $12.40
Check
Amount

$361.92

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.40 Total $65.41
Employer
Cost

$920.33

MI State Tax $36.33

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/10
30

Section VI, Itemd.



Total $131.08

Cicala, Joe
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 38.00 $17.75 $674.50
Federal Income
Tax

$11.30 Social Security $41.82 Net Pay $582.93

Fire Department Gross -- -- $674.50 Social Security $41.82 Medicare $9.78
Check
Amount

$582.93

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.78 Total $51.60
Employer
Cost

$726.10

MI State Tax $28.67

Total $91.57

Coleman, Dustin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 50.00 $26.60 $1,330.00
Federal Income
Tax

$340.88 Social Security $254.98 Net Pay $3,291.38

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $1,855.00 Social Security $254.98 Medicare $59.63
Check
Amount

$3,291.38

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $927.50 Medicare $59.63 Total $314.61
Employer
Cost

$4,427.11

Gross -- -- $4,112.50 MI State Tax $165.63

Total $821.12

Crawford, Reid
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $12.33 $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $378.49

Fire Department Gross -- -- $419.22 Medicare $6.08 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$378.49

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $8.66 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

Total $40.73

Czarnecki, Megan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $419.22
Federal Income
Tax

$18.85 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $350.48

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$350.48

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $6.08 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

MI State Tax $17.82

Total $68.74

Davenport, Martin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 40.00 $14.74 $589.60
Federal Income
Tax

$2.81 Social Security $36.56 Net Pay $516.62

Fire Department Gross -- -- $589.60 Social Security $36.56 Medicare $8.55
Check
Amount

$516.62

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/10
31

Section VI, Itemd.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $8.55 Total $45.11
Employer
Cost

$634.71

MI State Tax $25.06

Total $72.98

Fisher, Colton
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 53.00 $20.82 $1,103.46
Federal Income
Tax

$75.95 Social Security $68.41 Net Pay $905.36

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,103.46 Social Security $68.41 Medicare $16.00
Check
Amount

$905.36

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $16.00 Total $84.41
Employer
Cost

$1,187.87

MI State Tax $37.74

Total $198.10

France, Ronald
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 40.00 $14.74 $589.60
Federal Income
Tax

$2.81 Social Security $36.56 Net Pay $516.62

Fire Department Gross -- -- $589.60 Social Security $36.56 Medicare $8.55
Check
Amount

$516.62

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $8.55 Total $45.11
Employer
Cost

$634.71

MI State Tax $25.06

Total $72.98

Gist, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 44.00 $20.82 $916.08
Federal Income
Tax

$35.45 Social Security $56.80 Net Pay $761.62

Fire Department Gross -- -- $916.08 Social Security $56.80 Medicare $13.28
Check
Amount

$761.62

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $13.28 Total $70.08
Employer
Cost

$986.16

MI State Tax $48.93

Total $154.46

Gloss, Deshaun
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $20.82 $707.88
Federal Income
Tax

$14.63 Social Security $43.89 Net Pay $609.02

Fire Department Gross -- -- $707.88 Social Security $43.89 Medicare $10.26
Check
Amount

$609.02

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.26 Total $54.15
Employer
Cost

$762.03

MI State Tax $30.08

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/10
32

Section VI, Itemd.



Total $98.86

Gray, Vincent
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $12.33 $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $378.49

Fire Department Gross -- -- $419.22 Medicare $6.08 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$378.49

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $8.66 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

Total $40.73

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $12.33 $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $369.33

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $419.22 Medicare $6.08 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$369.33

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $17.82 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

Total $49.89

Hardy, Kenneth
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 42.00 $26.60 $1,117.20
Federal Income
Tax

$281.78 Social Security $167.85 Net Pay $2,112.41

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $1,325.00 Social Security $167.85 Medicare $39.25
Check
Amount

$2,112.41

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $265.00 Medicare $39.25 Total $207.10
Employer
Cost

$2,914.30

Gross -- -- $2,707.20 MI State Tax $105.91

Total $594.79

Johnson, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 54.00 $20.82 $1,124.28
Federal Income
Tax

$78.45 Social Security $69.71 Net Pay $912.04

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,124.28 Social Security $69.71 Medicare $16.30
Check
Amount

$912.04

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $16.30 Total $86.01
Employer
Cost

$1,210.29

MI State Tax $47.78

Total $212.24

Johnson, Myron
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 50.00 $26.60 $1,330.00
Federal Income
Tax

$241.14 Social Security $156.40 Net Pay $1,981.17

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $795.00 Social Security $156.40 Medicare $36.58
Check
Amount

$1,981.17

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $397.50 Medicare $36.58 Total $192.98
Employer
Cost

$2,715.48

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/10
33

Section VI, Itemd.



Gross -- -- $2,522.50 MI State Tax $107.21

Total $541.33

Jones, Max
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 27.00 $17.75 $479.25 Social Security $29.71 Social Security $29.71 Net Pay $422.22

Fire Department Gross -- -- $479.25 Medicare $6.95 Medicare $6.95
Check
Amount

$422.22

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $20.37 Total $36.66
Employer
Cost

$515.91

Total $57.03

Jurcak, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 16.00 $17.75 $284.00 Social Security $17.61 Social Security $17.61 Net Pay $250.20

Fire Department Gross -- -- $284.00 Medicare $4.12 Medicare $4.12
Check
Amount

$250.20

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $12.07 Total $21.73
Employer
Cost

$305.73

Total $33.80

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $712.23 Social Security $44.16 Social Security $44.16 Net Pay $645.78

Police Department Gross -- -- $712.23 Medicare $10.33 Medicare $10.33
Check
Amount

$645.78

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $11.96 Total $54.49
Employer
Cost

$766.72

Total $66.45

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit
Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $1,010.80
Federal Income
Tax

$64.83 Social Security $62.67 Net Pay $834.83

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,010.80 Social Security $62.67 Medicare $14.66
Check
Amount

$834.83

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.66 Total $77.33
Employer
Cost

$1,088.13

MI State Tax $33.81

Total $175.97

Maltby, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 2.00 $17.75 $35.50 Social Security $2.20 Social Security $2.20 Net Pay $31.28

Fire Department Gross -- -- $35.50 Medicare $0.51 Medicare $0.51
Check
Amount

$31.28

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/10
34

Section VI, Itemd.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $1.51 Total $2.71
Employer
Cost

$38.21

Total $4.22

McLean, Christina
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 50.00 $14.74 $737.00
Federal Income
Tax

$17.55 Social Security $45.69 Net Pay $631.75

Fire Department Gross -- -- $737.00 Social Security $45.69 Medicare $10.69
Check
Amount

$631.75

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.69 Total $56.38
Employer
Cost

$793.38

MI State Tax $31.32

Total $105.25

Moore, Shane
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 37.00 $17.75 $656.75
Federal Income
Tax

$9.52 Social Security $40.72 Net Pay $569.08

Fire Department Gross -- -- $656.75 Social Security $40.72 Medicare $9.52
Check
Amount

$569.08

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.52 Total $50.24
Employer
Cost

$706.99

MI State Tax $27.91

Total $87.67

Morris, John
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 26.00 $20.82 $541.32
Federal Income
Tax

$31.06 Social Security $33.56 Net Pay $445.84

Fire Department Gross -- -- $541.32 Social Security $33.56 Medicare $7.85
Check
Amount

$445.84

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $7.85 Total $41.41
Employer
Cost

$582.73

MI State Tax $23.01

Total $95.48

Mosley, Benjamin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 36.00 $26.60 $957.60
Federal Income
Tax

$433.23 Social Security $210.53 Net Pay $2,558.28

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $2,173.00 Social Security $210.53 Medicare $49.24
Check
Amount

$2,558.28

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $265.00 Medicare $49.24 Total $259.77
Employer
Cost

$3,655.37

Gross -- -- $3,395.60 MI State Tax $144.32

Total $837.32

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/10
35

Section VI, Itemd.



Pereny, Charles
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 16.00 $26.60 $425.60 Social Security $26.39 Social Security $26.39 Net Pay $393.04

Fire Department Gross -- -- $425.60 Medicare $6.17 Medicare $6.17
Check
Amount

$393.04

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $32.56 Total $32.56
Employer
Cost

$458.16

Rickley, Lawrence
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 49.00 $26.60 $1,303.40
Federal Income
Tax

$609.30 Social Security $231.97 Net Pay $2,636.87

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $2,173.00 Social Security $231.97 Medicare $54.25
Check
Amount

$2,636.87

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $265.00 Medicare $54.25 Total $286.22
Employer
Cost

$4,027.62

Gross -- -- $3,741.40 MI State Tax $209.01

Total $1,104.53

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 312.00 $18.58 $5,796.96
Federal Income
Tax

$988.91 Social Security $359.41 Net Pay $4,118.22

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $5,796.96 Social Security $359.41 Medicare $84.05
Check
Amount

$4,118.22

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $84.05
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$272.46
Employer
Cost

$6,512.88

MI State Tax $246.37 Total $715.92

Total $1,678.74

Rozema, Jeff
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 42.00 $20.82 $874.44
Federal Income
Tax

$68.32 Social Security $54.22 Net Pay $702.06

Fire Department Gross -- -- $874.44 Social Security $54.22 Medicare $12.68
Check
Amount

$702.06

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.68 Total $66.90
Employer
Cost

$941.34

MI State Tax $37.16

Total $172.38

Ruddle, Austin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $12.33 $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $378.49

Fire Department Gross -- -- $419.22 Medicare $6.08 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$378.49

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $8.66 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

Total $40.73

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/10
36

Section VI, Itemd.



Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 59.00 $14.74 $869.66
Federal Income
Tax

$47.90 Social Security $53.92 Net Pay $727.42

Public Works Gross -- -- $869.66 Social Security $53.92 Medicare $12.61
Check
Amount

$727.42

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.61 Total $66.53
Employer
Cost

$936.19

MI State Tax $27.81

Total $142.24

Scheick, Patrick
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 8.00 $20.82 $166.56
Federal Income
Tax

$2.90 Social Security $36.61 Net Pay $517.39

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $424.00 Social Security $36.61 Medicare $8.56
Check
Amount

$517.39

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $590.56 Medicare $8.56 Total $45.17
Employer
Cost

$635.73

MI State Tax $25.10

Total $73.17

Shaw, Kevin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 4.00 $26.60 $106.40 Social Security $6.60 Social Security $6.60 Net Pay $98.26

Fire Department Gross -- -- $106.40 Medicare $1.54 Medicare $1.54
Check
Amount

$98.26

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $8.14 Total $8.14
Employer
Cost

$114.54

Skazalski, Adrian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $12.33 $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $369.33

Fire Department Gross -- -- $419.22 Medicare $6.08 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$369.33

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $17.82 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

Total $49.89

St. Onge, Jason
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 56.00 $26.60 $1,489.60
Federal Income
Tax

$2,269.16 Social Security $618.12 Net Pay $6,514.05

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $8,480.00 Social Security $618.12 Medicare $144.56
Check
Amount

$6,514.05

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $9,969.60 Medicare $144.56 Total $762.68
Employer
Cost

$10,732.28

MI State Tax $423.71

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/10
37

Section VI, Itemd.



Total $3,455.55

Thomas, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 12.00 $17.75 $213.00 Social Security $13.21 Social Security $13.21 Net Pay $196.70

Fire Department Gross -- -- $213.00 Medicare $3.09 Medicare $3.09
Check
Amount

$196.70

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $16.30 Total $16.30
Employer
Cost

$229.30

VanWinkle, Danielle
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 13.00 $17.75 $230.75 Social Security $14.31 Social Security $14.31 Net Pay $212.44

Fire Department Gross -- -- $230.75 Medicare $3.35 Medicare $3.35
Check
Amount

$212.44

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $0.65 Total $17.66
Employer
Cost

$248.41

Total $18.31

White, Lindsey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $12.33 $419.22 Social Security $25.99 Social Security $25.99 Net Pay $387.15

Fire Department Gross -- -- $419.22 Medicare $6.08 Medicare $6.08
Check
Amount

$387.15

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $32.07 Total $32.07
Employer
Cost

$451.29

Payroll Totals Regular 1600.00 $19.35 $30,963.71
Child support -
913766492
(Garnishment)

$361.92
Federal Income
Tax

$6,184.91 Social Security $3,519.12 Net Pay $43,566.55

Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $20,988.00 Social Security $3,519.12 Medicare $823.02
Check
Amount

$43,566.55

Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $2,687.63 Medicare $823.02
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$272.46
Employer
Cost

$61,373.94

FD shift
differential

-- -- $2,120.00 MI State Tax $2,303.82 Total $4,614.60

Gross -- -- $56,759.34 Total $12,830.87

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

10/10
38

Section VI, Itemd.



39

Section VI, Iteme.



40

Section VI, Iteme.



41

Section VI, Iteme.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

03.20.2024

CITY PAYROLL 03.03.2024 - 03.16.2024 (Pay Date: 03.21.2024) $112,265.16

MIFD March 2024 Payroll $61,373.94 / Election $969.57

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 03.03.2024 - 03.16.2024 (Pay Date: 03.21.2024) $1,011.62

ACRISURE (44 NORTH) MARCH 2024 CITY HEALTH COVERAGE $317.25

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP HDC - GENERAL  &  HDC - CITY $12,380.00

ASCO POWER SERVICE AGREEMENT - 10.04.2023 - 10.03.2024 $2,991.00

ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC THERMOSTAT REPLACEMENTS - ST. MARTINS $900.00

ARNOLD FREIGHT CITY FREIGHT CHARGES $391.95

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD CITY HEALTH COVERGAE APRIL 2024 $17,956.74

CHEBOYGAN LIFE SUPPORT SERVICES 4TH QUARTER $86,621.67

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $342.74

DARLEY MIFD HOSE ORDER $3,442.40

DPW WATER BILLS $647.92

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE SERVICES RENDERED - 01.31.2024 / 2.29.2024 $24,052.00

EMPIRIC SOLUTIONS MARCH CITY & MIPD CONTRACTED SERVICES / TRAVEL $1,723.00

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 2.29.2024 $12,740.00

ISLAND HARDWARE MIPD GAS & PW SUPPLIES $1,882.64

JUSTIN BRADFORD TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT $603.84

JOE DAVIS TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT $603.84

MACKINAC ISLAND SERVICE CO CITY SHOP & TRASH PICK UP $62.40

MCMASTER CARR SHOP SUPPLIES & SIDEWALK REPAIR $455.00

M.I. FERRY CO. FREIGHT / MIFD TRAVEL / DJD TRAVEL $483.80

NORTHERN POWER ELECTRIC MIPD GARAGE HEATER $1,896.32

NABCO APRIL HEALTH COVERAGE $270.20

TRI COUNTY BLDG CENTER FLOWER BOX SUPPLIES $269.14

QUADIENT FINANCE POSTAGE MACHINE FUNDS $400.00

SYSCO CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES $217.59

WADE TRIM MASTER PLAN - SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 3.01.24 $1,503.60

TOTAL: $286,431.82

42

Section VI, Itemf.



43

Section IX, Itema.



44

Section IX, Itema.



45

Section IX, Itema.



46

Section IX, Itemb.



47

Section IX, Itemb.



48

Section IX, Itemb.



49

Section X, Itema.



50

Section X, Itema.



51

Section X, Itema.



52

Section X, Itema.



53

Section X, Itema.



54

Section X, Itema.



55

Section X, Itema.



56

Section X, Itema.



57

Section X, Itema.



58

Section X, Itema.



59

Section X, Itema.



60

Section X, Itema.



61

Section X, Itema.



62

Section X, Itema.



63

Section X, Itema.



64

Section X, Itema.



65

Section X, Itema.



66

Section X, Itema.



67

Section X, Itema.



68

Section X, Itema.



69

Section X, Itemb.



70

Section X, Itemb.



71

Section X, Itemb.



72

Section X, Itemb.



73

Section X, Itemb.



74

Section X, Itemb.



75

Section X, Itemb.



76

Section X, Itemb.



77

Section X, Itemb.



78

Section X, Itemb.



79

Section X, Itemb.



80

Section X, Itemb.



81

Section X, Itemb.



82

Section X, Itemb.



83

Section X, Itemb.



84

Section X, Itemb.



85

Section X, Itemb.



86

Section X, Itemb.



87

Section X, Itemb.



88

Section X, Itemb.



89

Section X, Itemb.



90

Section X, Itemb.



91

Section X, Itemb.



92

Section X, Itemb.



93

Section X, Itemb.



94

Section X, Itemb.



95

Section X, Itemb.



96

Section X, Itemc.



97

Section X, Itemc.



98

Section X, Itemc.



99

Section X, Itemd.



100

Section X, Itemd.



101

Section X, Itemd.



102

Section X, Itemd.



103

Section X, Itemd.



104

Section X, Iteme.



105

Section X, Iteme.



106

Section XI, Itema.



107

Section XI, Itema.



108

Section XI, Itemb.



109

Section XI, Itemc.



110

Section XI, Itemd.



111

Section XI, Itemd.



112

Section XI, Itemd.



113

Section XI, Iteme.



114

Section XI, Iteme.



115

Section XI, Iteme.



116

Section XI, Iteme.



117

Section XI, Iteme.



118

Section XI, Iteme.



119

Section XI, Itemf.



120

Section XI, Itemf.



121

Section XI, Itemf.



122

Section XI, Itemg.



123

Section XI, Itemg.



124

Section XI, Itemg.



125

Section XI, Itemg.



126

Section XI, Itemg.



127

Section XI, Itemh.



128

Section XI, Itemh.



129

Section XI, Itemi.



130

Section XI, Itemi.



131

Section XI, Itemj.



132

Section XI, Itemj.



133

Section XI, Itemj.



134

Section XI, Itemk.



135

Section XI, Itemk.



136

Section XI, Iteml.



137

Section XI, Itemm.



138

Section XI, Itemm.



139

Section XI, Itemm.



140

Section XI, Itemn.



141

Section XI, Itemo.



142

Section XI, Itemp.



143

Section XI, Itemp.



144

Section XI, Itemq.



145

Section XI, Itemq.



146

Section XI, Itemq.



147

Section XI, Itemq.



148

Section XI, Itemq.



149

Section XI, Itemq.



150

Section XI, Itemq.



151

Section XI, Itemq.



152

Section XI, Itemq.



153

Section XI, Itemr.



154

Section XI, Itemr.



155

Section XI, Items.



156

Section XI, Items.



157

Section XI, Itemt.



158

Section XI, Itemu.



159

Section XI, Itemu.



160

Section XI, Itemu.



161

Section XI, Itemu.



162

Section XI, Itemv.



163

Section XI, Itemv.



164

Section XI, Itemw.



165

Section XI, Itemx.



166

Section XI, Itemx.



167

Section XI, Itemx.



168

Section XI, Itemx.



169

Section XI, Itemx.



170

Section XI, Itemy.



171

Section XI, Itemy.



172

Section XI, Itemz.



173

Section XI, Itemaa.



174

Section XI, Itemaa.



175

Section XI, Itemaa.



176

Section XI, Itembb.



177

Section XI, Itemcc.



178

Section XI, Itemdd.



179

Section XI, Itemee.



180

Section XI, Itemee.



181

Section XI, Itemee.



182

Section XI, Itemff.



183

Section XI, Itemff.



184

Section XI, Itemff.



185

Section XI, Itemff.



186

Section XI, Itemgg.



187

Section XI, Itemgg.



188

Section XI, Itemgg.



189

Section XI, Itemgg.



190

Section XI, Itemgg.



191

Section XI, Itemhh.



192

Section XI, Itemii.



193

Section XI, Itemii.



194

Section XI, Itemii.



195

Section XI, Itemjj.



196

Section XI, Itemjj.



197

Section XI, Itemjj.



198

Section XI, Itemkk.



199

Section XI, Itemkk.



200

Section XI, Itemll.



201

Section XI, Itemll.



202

Section XI, Itemmm.



203

Section XI, Itemmm.



204

Section XI, Itemnn.



205

Section XI, Itemoo.



206

Section XI, Itemoo.



207

Section XI, Itemoo.



208

Section XI, Itemoo.



209

Section XI, Itempp.



210

Section XI, Itempp.



211

Section XI, Itemqq.



212

Section XI, Itemrr.



213

Section XI, Itemrr.



214

Section XI, Itemrr.



215

Section XI, Itemrr.



216

Section XI, Itemrr.



217

Section XI, Itemrr.



218

Section XI, Itemss.



219

Section XI, Itemss.



220

Section XI, Itemss.



221

Section XI, Itemss.



222

Section XI, Itemss.



223

Section XI, Itemss.



224

Section XI, Itemss.



225

Section XI, Itemss.



226

Section XI, Itemss.



227

Section XI, Itemss.



228

Section XI, Itemss.



229

Section XI, Itemtt.



230

Section XI, Itemuu.



231

Section XI, Itemuu.



232

Section XI, Itemuu.



233

Section XI, Itemuu.



234

Section XI, Itemuu.



235

Section XI, Itemuu.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	Minutes of the Annual Rental Bicycle License Hearing, held on March 6, 2024
	Annual Bike License Hearing Minutes Document

	Section IV, Itemb.	Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on March 6, 2024
	Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 3.6.2024

	Section V, Itema.	March 20, 2024 Treasurer's Report
	Treas Report - March 20, 2024

	Section VI, Itema.	3.21.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	3.21.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	3.21.2024 Gusto Payroll Report
	3.21.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Itemc.	MIFD March 2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	MIFD March 2024 Payroll

	Section VI, Itemd.	MIFD March 2024 Gusto Payroll Report
	MIFD March 2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Iteme.	February 27, 2024 Election Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report
	2.27.2024 Election Payroll

	Section VI, Itemf.	March 20, 2024 Payables Sheet
	3.20.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section IX, Itema.	Letter from Shepler’s Ferry regarding their luggage program for the 2024 season
	Letter from Shepler's Ferry - Luggage Fee

	Section IX, Itemb.	Letter from the Planning Commission regarding Cloverland Electric’s current electrical capacity for Mackinac Island
	Planning Commission - Cloverland Electrical Capacity

	Section X, Itema.	Request for approval of (3) Right of Way Permits submitted by AT&T for Fiber placement at Market & Fort St., 1256 Truscott St., & Murdick’s & Northwinds – 7363 Main St. / DeLanglade building – 7389 Main St.
	AT&T ROW Permits - Fiber Installation

	Section X, Itemb.	Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Rates, Fees, and Schedules for Mackinac Island Ferry Company
	Star Line Updated - 3.18.2024
	Star Line 2024 Schedules, Rates, & Fees
	Clarification Request to Star Line - rates & fees

	Section X, Itemc.	Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Dray Service Agreement with the Mackinac Island Service Company
	MISC 2024 Dray Service Agreement

	Section X, Itemd.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits submitted by CentiMark for Grand Hotel roofing projects
	2 vehicle permits - CentiMark - Grand Hotel

	Section X, Iteme.	Discussion and / or action regarding the transfer of 35 rental bike licenses to the new owners of the Harbour View Inn
	HVI rental bikel license transfer request - S. Barnwell - March 2024

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion and / or action regarding the quote for Country Cleaning to clean the Public Library restroom
	Discussion of Library Bathroom cleaning - Country Cleaning Quote

	Section XI, Itemb.	Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed rental of the Community Hall to the Mackinac Island Bible Church
	Discussion of Community Hall rental - Mackinac Island Bible Church

	Section XI, Itemc.	Discussion and / or action regarding proposed street paving – D. Dombroski
	Discssion of proposed street paving - DJD

	Section XI, Itemd.	Discussion and / or approval of the 2024 Fare Schedule submitted by Shepler’s Ferry
	Shepler's 2024 Rates & Fees

	Section XI, Iteme.	Discussion and / or action regarding the FY 24/25 Estimate from Clear Impression Window Cleaning
	Clear Impressions FY24-25 Estimate

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of tent and banner requests submitted by the Chicago Yacht Club for the 2024 yacht race
	Chicago Yacht Club Tents & Banners 2024

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of the 2023 annual report from Mackinac Marine Rescue
	Marine Rescue 2023 Year End Report

	Section XI, Itemh.	Discussion and / or action regarding the quote from Northern Power Electric for work on the new alarm system at the Forest Way Townhomes
	Forest Way Townhomes - Northern Power Electric quote for new alarm system
	NPE Quoted amount

	Section XI, Itemi.	Discussion and / or action regarding the Cheboygan Life Support 4th Quarter 2023 report
	Cheboygan Life Support 2023 4th Quarter

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval to renew the Use Permit with the State Park Commission for use of the Visitor Center for Marine Rescue’s equipment storage
	State Park Commission - Use Permit for Marine Rescue storage in Visitor Center

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of an Off-Island business license for Maleport Construction
	Off Island Business License - Maleport Construction

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of an Off-Island business license for LaVanway Sign Co., Inc.
	LaVanway Sign Co Off Island Business License App

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit for the Dept. of Public Works
	DPW Streets & Right of Way Permit

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of a trailer permit for John Huibregtse to move household goods
	J. Huibregtse trailer permit

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval of a trailer permit submitted by Advanced, Inc. for awning work at the Grand Hotel
	Trailer Permit - Advanced - Grand Hotel awnings

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval of 2 trailer permits submitted by Mackinac Island Scout Service Troop to haul gear and kitchen equipment to the Scout Barracks
	2 trailers - M.I. Scout Service Troop

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of 11 trailer and 6 vehicle permits submitted by Dickinson Homes for work at Hoban Hill
	11 trailer & 6 vehicle permits - Dickinson Homes - Hoban Hill

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit submitted by Cummins Sales & Services for annual generator maintenance at the Iroquois Hotel
	Vehicle & Trailer - Cummins Sales & Services - Iroquois Hotel

	Section XI, Items.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit submitted by Cummings Sales & Services for annual generator maintenance at the Municipal Complex, DPW, & Medical Center
	Vehicle & Trailer - Cummins Sales & Services - City DPW & Med Center

	Section XI, Itemt.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Tim Maxwell Paving for paver work at Jim Murray’s residence located at 6859 Main St.
	Vehicle Permit - Tim Maxwell - Jim Murray

	Section XI, Itemu.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit and 2 trailer permits submitted by Enterprise Vending to haul arcade games to Mission Point Resort
	1 vehicle & 2 trailer - Enterprise Vending - Mission Point arcade
	Enterprise Vending Letter for Vehicle Permits

	Section XI, Itemv.	Request for approval of 2 vehicles submitted by Mission Point Resort for propane deliveries
	2 vehicle permits - Mission Point - propane

	Section XI, Itemw.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Mission Point for continued use of a scissor lift at the Cypress Building
	MPR Scissor Lift vehicle permit

	Section XI, Itemx.	Request for approval of 3 vehicle and 2 trailer permits submitted by Power Construction Group for continued work on the Grand Hotel Earth Retention project
	3 vehicle & 2 trailers - Power Construction - Grand Hotel

	Section XI, Itemy.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit submitted by Inn at Stonecliffe / Little Traverse Tree Service to have the catwalk & HVAC systems on top of the Mansion inspected
	Preapproved vehicle permit - Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemz.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for the Inn at Stonecliffe & Fettig’s Landscaping for continued irrigation work
	Stonecliffe - Fettig's vehicle permit

	Section XI, Itemaa.	Request for approval of 3 vehicle & 1 trailer permit for Cupps Masonry & Chippewa Hotel for concrete work at Hoban Hill
	Cupps Masonry - Chippewa Hotel - Hoban Hill 3V & 1T

	Section XI, Itembb.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Island House Hotel for painting at Pine Cottage
	Island House vehicle permit - Pine Cottage painting

	Section XI, Itemcc.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Bicycle Street Inn for a painting lift
	Bicycle Street Inn vehicle permit

	Section XI, Itemdd.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Grand Hotel for a lift to set exhaust units on the Gate House roof
	Grand Hotel vehicle permit - Gate House

	Section XI, Itemee.	Request for approval of 3 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to lay gravel on various roads in Sunset Forest
	Belonga - 3V - Sunset Forest gravel

	Section XI, Itemff.	Request for approval of 2 vehicle & 1 trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to dig for Astrea fiber services to Manor V & Green Shed Condos
	Belonga 2V & 1T - Astreat - Manor V & Green Shed Condos

	Section XI, Itemgg.	Request for approval of 2 vehicle & 2 trailers for Belonga Excavating to inspect water service connections with the Dept. of Public Works
	Belonga - DPW - 2V & 1T

	Section XI, Itemhh.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Belonga Excavating to pile & screen manure for Carriage Tours at the Helicopter pad (3rd St. Surrey Hill)
	Belonga - MICT Helicopter Pad

	Section XI, Itemii.	Request for approval of 3 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul gravel from the Big Barns to the Dray Barn on 7th Street
	Belonga - 3V - MICT Big Barns to Dray Barn

	Section XI, Itemjj.	Request for approval of 3 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul concrete and excavate an electrical trench at the Masco Suite, Grand Hotel, 1977 Cadotte Ave.
	Belonga - 3V - Masco Suite

	Section XI, Itemkk.	Request for approval of 2 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to install a water line for fire suppression at the Rose Gazebo Apartments – 7388 Market St.
	Belonga - 2V - Rose Gazebo

	Section XI, Itemll.	Request for approval of 2 vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul & spread stone at the Woods Restaurant
	Belonga - 2V - Woods

	Section XI, Itemmm.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to haul steel pieces to British Landing for the Grand Hotel
	Belonga - 1V & 1T - Grand Hotel

	Section XI, Itemnn.	Request for approval of an annual motor vehicle permit for Arnold Freight
	Arnold Freight annual vehicle permit

	Section XI, Itemoo.	Request for approval of (4) annual motor vehicle permits for Hedgecliff
	Hedgecliffe - Musser - (4) annual vehicle permits

	Section XI, Itempp.	Request for approval of 29 annual vehicle permits for the Grand Hotel
	Grand Hotle annual vehicle permits

	Section XI, Itemqq.	Request for approval of an annual motor vehicle permit for Silver Birches
	Silver Birches annual motor vehicle permit

	Section XI, Itemrr.	Request for approval of 6 annual motor vehicle permits for Mission Point Resort
	Mission Point annual vehicle permits

	Section XI, Itemss.	Request for approval of 11 annual vehicle permits for Mackinac Island Carriage Tours
	MICT 11 annual vehicle permits

	Section XI, Itemtt.	Request for approval of 1 annual vehicle permit for Gough Taxi & Livery
	Gough annual vehicle permit

	Section XI, Itemuu.	Request for approval of 6 annual vehicle permits for Inn at Stonecliffe
	Stonecliffe - 6 annual vehicle permits

	Bottom

